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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 3:11 PM

To: ‘JP Baggini'

Cce: Mari Baggini

Subject: RE: TAX ID NUMBER fer Mariaelena Palomino, LLC

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

111000022325

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Fiorida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florkia Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: JP Baggini {mailto:jpbaggini@gmait.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 11:27 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Mari Baggini

Subject: TAX ID NUMBER for Mariaelena Palomino, LLC

Hello, I already have my tax id number and wanted to see if you could add it to my company's information.

Thank you for your help.
TAN D NUMBER: 27-5079221

Receipt Number: 3539600859
Transaction Date/Time: 2/22/2011 9:46:15 AM

Card Number: b L T
Card Type: ”

Approval Code: o

Payment Amount: £125.00
Document Number: NEW

105




